
From: Fulcher, Jack 
Sent: 7/20/2010 3:21:23 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBJ1) 
Cc: Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); Roscow, Steve 

(steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: these affiliate advice letters - saga 

Hey Erik. I 
understand you're trying to get something going with us about these recent 
advice letters, and that you'd like to come here to talk about them. 
I also understand you're now working for the utility and not corporate and 
therefore can talk about the CSI program and how this all fits into the 
utility's administration of it. I'd like to hear what you have, and please 
bring someone who knows how the CSI program, especially the utility's part of 
it, works. I've already spoken with Doreen about this and have expressed 
this desire to her as well. I assume you've received my list of 
questions I sent to Linda and Doreen (a couple of months 
ago). 

So when do you want 
to do this? I hear you offered 7/29; I usually telecommute Thursdays, so 
I'd like to try for another day if it's not too inconvenient. Otherwise, 
for the sake of these old ivy covered walls (me, not the building), I'd probably 
be willing to make the sacrifice (if you promise, really promise it would be 
worth my travel time), so let me know what you can do on 
this. 

Thanks, Erik. 
Looking forward to seeing you again. 
Jack 
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